From: Andrea Harper <aharper@keithteam.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2023 2:45 PM

To: Maggie Barszewski <Maggie.Barszewski@copbfl.com®; Ryan Skolte <Ryan.Skolte@copbfl.com>

Cc: Meredith Rollins <Meredith.Rollins@copbfl.comz; Carlos Ushdi <cu@investcapital.us>; Adam Painter <ap@investcapital.us>
Subject: LN- 214 Covent Gardens Flex Application

EXTERMAL Email: Do not reply, click links, or open attachments unless you recognize the sender's EMAIL ADDRESS as legitimate and know the contents are safe.

Good afternoon, Maggie
Our client would like to withdraw from the PZB meeting and resubmit later (meaning that we will pay the re-advertised and postage fees).

Thank you.
561-867-1652

IC1KEITH

Andrea Harper
Senior Planner, Associate
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